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Farwell, Jane@Waterboards

From: Farwell, Jane@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:18 PM
To: water@mountlassen.com; Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Little, Shannon@Wildlife; 

pminasian@minasianlaw.com; dcooper@minasianlaw.com; 
pharman@minasianlaw.com

Cc: Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Farwell, 
Jane@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Mejia, Carlos@Waterboards

Subject: Stanford Vina Ranch Irrigation Company Hearing 
Attachments: Stanford Vina Service List.pdf; Stanford Vina NOIs.pdf; Subpoena 7-00.pdf

November 13, 2014 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
TO: ENCLOSED SERVICE LIST 
 
SERVICE LIST OF PARTICIPANTS TO EXCHANGE INFORMATION: WATER RIGHT HEARING 
REGARDING DRAFT CEASE AND DESIST ORDER – STANFORD VINA RANCH IRRIGATION COMPANY - 
SCHEDULED TO COMMENCE ON DECEMBER 8, 2014 
 
In accordance with the State Water Resources Control Board’s (State Water Board or Board) Notice of Public 
Hearing (Notice), dated October 24, 2014 regarding the above subject hearing, enclosed is a Service List of 
Participants who have submitted a Notice of Intent to Appear (NOI) and who have indicated intent to participate 
in the above subject hearing.  Copies of the NOIs are enclosed.  For this hearing, all participants have agreed 
to accept electronic service of hearing-related materials. 
 
Please note the following in the enclosure to the Notice entitled “Information Concerning Appearance at Water 
Right Hearings," 
 

1) Each participant shall submit to the State Water Board three (3) paper copies and one electronic 
copy of each of its exhibits.  With its exhibits, each participant must submit a completed Exhibit 
Identification Index.  Please submit the Exhibit Identification Index to the State Water Board in either 
Microsoft Word or Excel format.  Each participant shall also serve a copy of each exhibit and the 
exhibit index on every participant identified on the service list as a participant to be served.  A 
statement of service with manner of service indicated shall be filed with each participant’s exhibits. 

 
For more information on written testimony and other exhibits please see Section 6 of the Information 
Concerning Appearance at Water Right Hearings enclosure.  For details regarding electronic submissions, 
please see section 7. 
 

2) Witnesses will be allowed up to (20) minutes to summarize or emphasize their written testimony on 
direct examination.  Each party will be allowed up to one (1) hour total to present all of its direct 
testimony.  The hearing officers may, for good cause, approve a party’s request for additional time 
to present direct testimony during the party’s case-in-chief.  Parties are encouraged wherever 
possible to coordinate their evidentiary presentations to expedite the proceeding. 

 
For more information on time limitations please see Section 9 of the Information Concerning Appearance at 
Water Right Hearings enclosure.  Visit the Division of Water Rights project-dedicated website: Stanford Vina 
Ranch Irrigation Company – Cease and Desist Order Hearing for more information relating to this matter, 
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Please find attached a blank subpoena form for use in administrative proceedings before the State Water 
Board.  If you issue any subpoenas, you must provide copies to the parties on the service list and file copies 
with the Board together with the proof of service. 

 
All written testimony and other exhibits submitted to the State Water Board should be addressed as follows: 
 

Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Attention: Michael Buckman 

 
By Mail:                    P.O. Box 2000, Sacramento, CA 95812-2000  
By Hand Delivery:   Joe Serna, Jr.-Cal/EPA Building  
                                 1001 I Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814  
By Fax:                    (916) 341-5400  
By Email:                 wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov  

With Subject of “Stanford Vina Draft CDO Hearing”  
 

If you have any noncontroversial procedural questions, please contact me at (916) 341-5349 
or by email at jane.farwell@waterboards.ca.gov or Carlos Mejia at (916) 341-5184 or by email at 
carlos.mejia@waterboards.ca.gov. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jane Farwell 
 
 
Enclosures: Service List, Notices Of Intent to Appear, Subpoena Form 
 
 


